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ONLY THE ABOVE APPROVED QUANTITIES & BATCHES WILL BE COLLECTED & CREDITED.

RETURN REASON CODES

DETAL

Extrinsic QUALITY - Produict where the extemal packaging (i.e. label, capsule, carton, ets.} is in
QUALITY -  Product where tha content Is incorrect, |.e. foreign object, taste, smell, colour, ete,
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Stock Recall QUALTTY - Any produst to be withdrawat from trade under instruction from SHP Quality Management and R depa

mm.ummm-mmummm
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Ranjini Padavachee

From: Teboho Mofokeng

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 12:46
To Customer Care

Subject: (8351 Spartan Liquor Wholesale RAN
Attachments: CamScanner 11-25-2024 11.A45.pdf
HiTeam

Please see attachad RAN for the cusiomer
She recelved our KIX nrb that had floating stuff in it
Kind Regards

Tebohe Mofokeng
Off Consumption Key Account Manager
+27 78 382 3340
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GOODS RECEIVED VOUCHE

To be completed on receipt of goods from producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME %CQE-.—S‘CM/

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (if delivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEET No: ‘j(r)o{ QJ) vencLereGNo | 1| B pXe 9L S

CUSTOM N
USTOMER /‘IL P [ DATE RECEIVED //1 /7 (
J UF‘L!FT Ng'/i' E
RECEIVED Cases Uniis
DESCRIPTION Received | Received REMARKS
Cases Units Damaged | Damaged | INV. No.
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PALLET CONTROL: GKN BLUE #1
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TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVELD: /
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Eggig?mners Circle REtu rn for CrEd’t

Eppiﬂgr 1 We. 7450 Order No.: CN099573
ape fown, WL, Order Date: 04/12/2024
Phane: +27 (0) 21 203 2430 Delivery Date: 06/12/2024
Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com ’
a4 Customer ID: C16694
C =
SIGNAL BILL PRODRCTS DR ==

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

Luis Dos Santos Spartan Liquor Wholesalers
Steel Road, 0, 0, Steel Road, 0, 0,

Kempton Park GP 1619 Kempton Park GP 1619
SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS CONTACT

N A orders@sinalproducts com

Customer Contact SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

alice@lrsa.co.za 48 hrs from Nominated Order Day i Liquor Runners SA - Crew

NO. ITEM Qry. UOM PRICE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE
FG SZ-001: KIX Rosé Raspberry Peach Spritzer - 24 x 270.0000 1,047.60
330ml NRBs (5% ALC/VOL)

PLEASE NOTE: The Total Weight (KG) : 54.000000 Sales Total: 1,047.60
quantity delivered will be Freight & Misc.:
subject to stack availabillty. Total Volume (L) : 31.680000 VRRILEL BIGS -
Shipment confirmation to Less Discount: 0.00
follow. Tax Total: 157.14
Total (ZAR): 1,204.74
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45 Diesel Road 45 Diesel Road
Isando Isando
Kempton Park

1609 ’féf;ﬁ j% L ,’q”(, r }?(/W e U Kempton :1(;:

L

012 001 7105

Hein@lirsa.co.za Liguor Runners Gauteng North JHBNORTHB Www.1rsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR2380974  2024-12-04 09:10:30
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Leakage L
Customer Name: Spartan Warehouse and Distri
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code: (8351

Doc. Date: 2024-11-29 Doc.Ref: TICKET 3276/ GRV: Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: RO

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch qQry

FG SZ-001 KIX ROSE RASPBERRY PEACH SPRITZER - 24 X33 (S 24 x 330ML RS Leakage 4

Total Number of items to be credited on Decument Ref: TICKET 3276/UPLIFT (1 Product Type) 4
Authorized by: 1M

[date]



